Herambraj Sonawane

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshujain@Tech4logic.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 4:04 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon

Subject: Re: Lucknow Dominos - BOQ

Dear Sir

As discussed with you please find the no regret price.

ST50 tower Lenovo Server (Windows 2019 Server OS) 1 | (53000+ 60000)
22 Inch TFT Monitor 2 | 20000
Dell Wired Keyboard 3| 650

Dell Wired Mouse 31350
Lenovo Desktop Allin one i3 12th Gen, 8 GB RAM,

512 GB SSD , Win 11 pro OEM Pack, 3 Year Warranty 1| 45000
Fortget Router 40F 1| 76000
10/1000 D Link Switch 24 Port 1111000
D-link Patch Panel 1| 5500

24 U IT Rack 1| 23000
Online UPS 02 KVA with Stand 1141000
Online UPS 03 KVA with Stand 1148000
CAT 6 305 Mtr. 1| 7450
I/0, Face Plate, Gang Box 14 | 250/ unit
Cable Manager 2 | 550
Patch cord 01 Mtr. 20 | 105
Patch cord 03 Mtr. 20 | 17
Installation 1| 28000

Installation Charges are only for Lucknow.

Thanks & Regards

Divyanshu Rai Jain

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER

MOBILE : 8976829329

EMAIL ID : DIVYANSHU.JAIN@TECH4LOGIC.COM
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From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>
Date: Tuesday, 26 March 2024 at 3:39 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: Lucknow Dominos - BOQ

Dear sir

Please find the revised price mentioned below.

ST50 tower Lenovo Server (Windows 2019 Server QOS) 1 | (54000+ 60000)+ GST
22 Inch TFT Monitor 2 | 20000+ GST
Dell Wired Keyboard 3 | 650+GST
Dell Wired Mouse 3 | 350+ GST
Lenovo Desktop All in one i3 12th Gen, 8 GB RAM,

512 GB SSD, Win 11 pro OEM Pack, 3 Year Warranty 1 | 46000+ GST
Fortget Router 40F 1| 76000+ GST
10/1000 D Link Switch 24 Port 1| 11000+ GST
D-link Patch Panel 1 | 5500+ GST
24 U IT Rack 1 | 24000+ GST
Online UPS 02 KVA with Stand 1 | 42000+ GST
Online UPS 03 KVA with Stand 1 | 49000+ GST
CAT 6 305 Mtr. 1| 7450+ GST
I/0, Face Plate, Gang Box 14 | 250/ unit
Cable Manager 2 | 550+ GST
Patch cord 01 Mtr. 20 | 105+ GST
Patch cord 03 Mtr. 20 | 175+ GST
Installation 1 | 29000+ GST




Thanks & Regards

Divyanshu Rai Jain

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER

MOBILE : 8976829329

EMAIL ID : DIVYANSHU.JAIN@TECH4LOGIC.COM
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From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>
Date: Tuesday, 26 March 2024 at 3:06 PM

To: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Lucknow Dominos - BOQ

Dear Partner
As discussed , please share revised Price .
Thanks & Regards

Heramb

9702415737

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 1:35 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: Lucknow Dominos - BOQ

Dear sir

Please find the price of your requirement mentioned below.

‘ ST50 tower Lenovo Server (Windows 2019 Server OS) ‘ 1 ‘ (55000+ 60000)+ GST \

3




22 Inch TFT Monitor 2 | 20000+ GST
Dell Wired Keyboard 3 | 650+GST
Dell Wired Mouse 3 | 350+ GST
Lenovo Desktop Allin one i3 12th Gen, 8 GB RAM,

512 GB SSD , Win 11 pro OEM Pack, 3 Year Warranty 1| 46000+ GST
Fortget Router 40F 1| 77500+ GST
10/1000 D Link Switch 24 Port 1| 11000+ GST
D-link Patch Panel 1 [ 5500+ GST
24 U IT Rack 1| 24500+ GST
Online UPS 02 KVA with Stand 1| 42500+ GST
Online UPS 03 KVA with Stand 1| 50000+ GST
CAT 6 305 Mtr. 1| 7600+ GST
I/0, Face Plate, Gang Box 14 | 250/ unit
Cable Manager 2 | 550+ GST
Patch cord 01 Mtr. 20 | 105+ GST
Patch cord 03 Mtr. 20 | 175+ GST
Installation 1 | 30000+ GST

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
Date: Tuesday, 26 March 2024 at 1:02 PM

To: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: Lucknow Dominos - BOQ

Dear Divyanshu

Kindly find below complete BOQ for Dominos , Please provide Quote



Item configuration

Qty

Rate

ST50 tower Lenovo Server (Windows 2016 Server OS)

22 Inch TFT Monitor

Keyboard

Mouse

Lenovo Desktop All in one with windows

Fortget Router 40F

10/1000 D Link Switch 24 Port

D-link Patch Panel

24 U IT Rack

Online UPS 02 KVA with Stand

Online UPS 03 KVA with Stand

CAT 6 305 Mtr.
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I/0, Face Plate, Gang Box
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Cable Manager
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Patch cord 01 Mtr.
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Patch cord 03 Mtr.
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Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737




